

Gloria Chaney-Robinson
5260 Evelyn Drive
Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125

2007

To the Department of Black Studies: Part Time Faculty Instructional Office:

I am applying for the position of *Part Time Instructor/Guest Lecturer*, in your Black Studies field of Study. Current vita enclosed illustrates evidence of my competence in either of these fields. The position of *Part Time Instructor* seems to mesh quite well with my erudition, experience, career goals, and interests.

The position of *Instructor* requires a highly motivated and creative professional. All of the classes I have taught at Cleveland State University have received positive and commendatory evaluations from both my students and my peers. My students learn, acquire valuable information, and depart with a renewed eagerness for the educational process. In my position as facilitator of conferences and seminars across the state, I am regularly called on as a propitious speaker.

I have further experience as a Religious Educator, with the responsibility to acquaint numerous denominations with the efficacious materials found in various forms of church/educational curriculum. As an Associate Minister and Youth Pastor at a large urban church, my assignments include training instructors to teach church school courses, as well educating them on the use of appropriate materials.

I have exceptional presentation, interpersonal and organizational skills, my diverse capabilities allow me to accommodate to any communication guise necessary.

My background and career goals would seem to match any job description in your institution. I am confident I able to continue as an exceptional, talented, innovative instructor. I am earnestly interested in this position, and in your instructional campus community.

Would you please consider my request for a personal interview to discuss further my qualifications and to learn more about your institution? I can be reached quite easily, please feel free to call me at (216) 663-9993 or leave a message on my phone mail at (216) 374-6968.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Gloria Chaney-Robinson

Rev. Gloria Chaney-Robinson
5260 Evelyn Drive Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125
(216) 663.9993 Fax accessible (216) 421.1516 Ext 150 (216) 374.6968

EDUCATION

ASHLAND THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY, OHIO **Master of Divinity**, Current Enrollment

URSULINE COLLEGE, PEPPER PIKE, OHIO **Master of Arts** in Educational Administration

May 1999 with Concentration in Leadership, Curriculum, Instruction, Personnel, Resource Management, and Educational Theories.

URSULINE COLLEGE, PEPPER PIKE, OHIO **Bachelor of Arts** in Religious Studies

December 1996 with Concentration in the study of the Scriptures, Moral life, Systematic and Pastoral Theology, Religious History, Spiritual, and Religious education.

CUYAHOGA COMMUNITY COLLEGE, OHIO **Associate of Arts** in Business, March 1991

EXPERIENCE

Ordination May 2007 Antioch Baptist Church, by the Rev. Dr. Marvin A. McMickle

TEACH Director; Associate Education Minister; Licensed Youth Pastor; Instructor Project Genesis; Antioch Baptist Church Cleveland, Ohio 2001 to present.

Adjunct Faculty Instructor Lorain Community College Department of Arts and Sciences/Religion Elyria, Ohio 2005.

Adjunct Faculty Instructor Cleveland State University Religious Studies Department Cleveland, Ohio 1999 to present.

Instructor Cuyahoga Community College Eastern Campus, Cleveland Ohio 1999-2000

Licensed Associate Minister Bethany Christian Church Cleveland, Ohio 1998-2004.

Lecturer/Instructor/Facilitator Rainbow Family Book Center, Lecturer for seminars, conferences, teacher training, workshops. Maple Heights, Ohio 1989 - 2000.

Youth, and College Age Instructor, Certified Dean Christian Education, National Congress, USA Inc. Week Convention facilitator discussion groups; focus assemblage 1987 - 1997.

Previous Board Member; Instructor; Consultant of Women's, Youth, Church Ministry Ohio Christian Education Association Akron Conference speaker and consultant 1993 - 1999.

HONORS, AWARDS, ASSOCIATIONS

Dean's List & Who's Who among Students in American Colleges and Universities;
Cleveland Scholarship Recipient (Adult Learner Program) Hearst Scholarship Recipient
(Non-Traditional Age) Clara Dalton Scholarship Recipient (Women in Ministry)
National Alliance of Black School Educators

Psalms 103:1

1 Bless the LORD, O my soul: and all that is within me, bless his holy name.

Psalms 34:1-3

1 I will bless the LORD at all times: his praise shall continually be in my mouth. 2 My soul shall make her boast in the LORD: the humble shall hear thereof, and be glad. 3 O magnify the LORD with me, and let us exalt his name together.

Rev. Gloria Chaney-Robinson is an instructor, as well as a never-ending student in Christian Education. She is an Associate Licensed and Ordained Minister; as well as Youth Pastor at the Antioch Baptist Church, in Cleveland Ohio, where the Rev. Dr. Marvin McMickle is her pastor. Prior or current administrative province has included Dean of the School of Christian Education, Young Adult Sunday School Teacher, Program Coordinator of Church School, and Director of Vacation Bible School. Her ministry is three-fold and simply stated: "mobilizing, motivating, and helping to maintain the women and men of God."

Reverend Chaney-Robinson, a certified teacher and Dean of Christian Instruction has served on the faculty of the National Baptist Congress of Christian Education, and the Ohio Baptist State Congress of Christian Education. She is also a preceptor and prior board member on the Ohio Christian Education Association, and is a current member of the National Alliance of Black School Educators. Educational propensity is demonstrated with an Associate of Arts degree from Cuyahoga Community College, the Bachelor of Arts degree in Religious Studies as well as the Master of Arts in Educational Administration, both obtained from Ursuline College. She is currently enrolled in the Master of Divinity program at Ashland Seminary.

Gloria serves as a part time Adjunct Faculty Lecturer in the Religious Studies Department of The Cleveland State University College, where she teaches *The Black American Religious Experience* and *The Religious Ethics of Malcolm X and Martin Luther King, Jr.* She has also taught as a part time instructor of World Religions at the Lorain Community College, and *Women in Scripture* classes at Cuyahoga Community College. Current contractual obligation also includes Instructor/Facilitator at Project Genesis housed in the Antioch Baptist Church, in Cleveland Ohio.

Reverend Chaney-Robinson is the mother of three daughters: Kemberley, Kelley, and Korrey; mother-in-love to "sons" Charles, Alan, and Travis; grandmother to Kayla, Kyle, Kamryn, Kennady, Kortney, Kailyn, and Kloe. Her parents were the late Deacon and Mrs. Jesse and Mozelle Chaney of the Zion Hill Missionary B.C., of Cleveland, Ohio.

Her spare time is divided among hobbies of gourmet cooking, flower design, and refinishing an occasional piece of furniture, along with spending time with family and friends.

Ps 29:1-2

1 Give unto the LORD, O ye mighty, give unto the LORD glory and strength. 2 Give unto the LORD the glory due unto his name; worship the LORD in the beauty of holiness. (KJV) To God Be the Glory.

